From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 4/30/2013 10:19:19 AM

To: Michael R. Peevey (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov) (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E PARTICIPATES IN
JOINING FORCES INITIATIVE EVENT AS VETERANS AND MILITARY
SPOUSES VISIT WHITE HOUSE

FYI

From: Corporate Relations Mailbox

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 10:15 AM

To: News Release Distribution

Subject: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E PARTICIPATES IN JOINING
FORCES INITIATIVE EVENT AS VETERANS AND MILITARY SPOUSES VISIT WHITE HOUSE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company issued the following release entitled:

PG&E PARTICIPATES IN JOINING FORCES INITIATIVE EVENT AS VETERANS
AND MILITARY SPOUSES VISIT WHITE HOUSE

Utility Showcases Commitment to Increase Hiring and Placement of Veterans by 10 Percent
through 2013

WASHINGTON, D.C. — Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) today, as part of its
work with the Joining Forces initiative, joined President Obama, Vice President Biden, First
Lady Michelle Obama and Dr. Jill Biden as they announced that American businesses have
worked with Joining Forces to hire or train more than 290,000 veterans and military spouses,
nearly tripling the initial goal well ahead of schedule. PG&E is supporting further veteran
hiring and placement by committing to increase its own hiring and placement of veterans by 10
percent through the end of this year.

Joining Forces is a comprehensive national initiative to mobilize all sectors of society to give
service members and their families the opportunities and support they have earned. In 2011, the
President challenged the private sector to hire or train 100,000 veterans and military spouses by
the end of 2013. PG&E has filled 211 vacancies with veterans, 146 of which were external
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hires, which equated to nearly seven percent of the utility’s total external hires.

“We at PG&E have a singular purpose in our commitment to the White House’s Joining Forces
initiative — to connect the talented people returning home from serving our country with
available jobs that match their unique set of skills,” said John Simon, senior vice president of
human resources for PG&E. “Through our PowerPathway™ program, we have been able to
leverage public-private partnerships to train and hire our country’s servicemen and women. Of
the 150 who graduated from the program’s veterans-only courses, 72 percent have been hired
by PG&E or other energy industry companies.”

Simon and Erick Varela, a veteran and PG&E employee who joined the company through the
PowerPathway™ program, took part in today’s White House event. Varela arrived home from
his service in the Army to a tight job market and eventually, homelessness. After going through

the PowerPathway™ program, Varela is now an apprentice electrician for PG&E in Eureka,
Calif.

PG&E launched its PowerPathway™ program in 2008 in collaboration with local community
colleges, responding to the need to replace up to 40 percent of its retiring skilled workforce
over the next five years. In 2013 alone, the PowerPathway™ program committed to provide
career and technical training to 100 veterans, and hire or place a majority of those into energy
and utility industry jobs. So far this year, more than 65 veterans have been trained through the
program.

PG&E also established a Veterans Employee Resource Group in 2011, designed to educate,
support and develop PG&E employees with military experience, as well as their supporters.
More than 300 employees have joined the group, which is open to all employees regardless of
veteran status.

PG&E was designated a 2013 Top 100 Military Friendly Emplover® by G.I. Jobs magazine.
This is the second time the utility has been included in the annual rankings, which are based on
the strength of company military recruiting efforts, the percentage of new hires with prior
military service, retention programs and company policies on National Guard and Reserve
service.

Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a subsidiary of PG&E Corporation (NYSE:PCG), is one of
the largest combined natural gas and electric utilities in the United States. Based in San
Francisco, with 20,000 employees, the company delivers some of the nation’s cleanest energy
to 15 million people in Northern and Central California. For more information, visit
http://www.pge.com/about/newsroony/ and www.pgecurrents.con.
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